Arts Council

of Montgomery County

Board of Directors

Raymond Barry
American Film Institute

Greg Bayor
Montgomery County
Department of Recreation

Dianne L. Felton
Birch & Davis Associates, Inc.

Michael Friend
Soul in Motion Players, Inc.

Ed Grimm
Bethesda Urban Partnership, Inc.

Amy K. Harbison
Olney Theatre Center for the Arts

Elyse Harrison
Little City Art Studio, Inc.

Robin Hettleman
RH Communications

Barbara Hill

American Council on Education

Kathyrn Sullivan Kolar
Civic Activist, Attorney

Kenneth A. Lechter
U.S. Department of Commerce

June Linowitz
ArtSeen, Inc.

Heidi Onkst
Round House Theatre

Wesley Paulson
Maryland College of Art
and Design

Mary Anne Reilly
Mary Anne Reilly Studios

Lillian Roehl
George Meany Center for the Arts

Cara Seitchek
National Public Radio

Deane Sherman
World Harp Congress, Inc.

Linda S. Sullivan
Germantown Cultural Arts
Center, Inc.

Wendy Susswein
Arlington Health Foundation

John Tyner II
National Institutes of Health

Elizabeth Weiner
CPC Health

Executive Director
Theresa Cameron

Legal Council
Steven J. Bienstock, Esq.

Historian
Eileen Mader

App#Y2k-MO1

June 22, 1999

Mr. David Snow
9420 Vineyard Haven Dr.
Mont. Village MD 20886

Dear Mr. Snow:

Congratulations! On behalf of the Arts Council of Montgomery County (ACMC)
Board of Directors, I am pleased to inform you that you have been selected for to
receive a Music Fellowship for FY 2000. You will receive your award check by
mail, in the amount of $1,500.

Enclosed is your Fellowship Agreement, please sign to indicate your acceptance.
Upon receipt of this agreement, the ACMC will finalize your Fellowship award
and you will receive your check in September 1999. You are required to
complete a final report and return it to the Arts Council prior to June 30, 2000.

In order to help promote the Arts Council Fellowship Program, we request that
you include the following language in your promotional and printed material:
“This project is made possible in part by a grant from the Arts Council of
Montgomery County.” We also have camera-ready copy of the Arts Council logo
that you may use in your printed material. We encourage you to fax or mail the
Arts Council schedules of your events to be included in our publications.

If you have questions or would like additional information, please contact me or
Terri Thomas at 301-530-6744.

Again, congratulations on being selected for a Fellowship. Ilook forward to
meeting you in the next year.

Sincerely,
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“Randi Stergiol:
Director of Grants

cc: T. Cameron, Exec. Dir.
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